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- Champagne, Rick

" From: Rhodes, Terry
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2002 7:28 PM
To: Champagne, Rick
Subject: Drafting Requests

Rick: I have two requests for redrafts and one request for a new draft:
* Please re-draft LRBb 3073/2 to add the following:
"# Page 431, delete line 8.
\o¢
* Please re-draft LRBb 2469/2 to change the draft as follows: \9@
On page 2, line 4 delete "75%" and substitute "80%".
* | need a new draft to amend the JFC subsitute as follows:

"On page 19, line 22, delete "The" and substitute "Biennially, the".
Thanks Rick. Call if questions.
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l L RGh 3100/
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For 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 11, line 2: after that line insert:

“SECTION 18e. 16.505 (1) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin

Act 16, is amended to read: Y
16.505 (1) (intro.) Except as provided in subs. (2), (2m), (2n), and (2p), and (3m),

no position, as defined in s. 230.03 (11), regardless of funding source or type, may be
created or abolished unless authorized by one of the following:

SECTION 18r. 16.505 (3m) of the statutes is created to read:



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
92
23

. LRBb2469/2
2001 — 2002 Legislature -2- -
Jan. 2002 Spec. Sess. RAC:hmh:pg

16.505 (3m) (a) Annually, after July 1 but before August 1, each executive
branch agency shall submit a report to the secretary identifying each position fo
that agency that became vacant during the preceding fiscal year.

(b) In any fiscal year, no executive branch agency may fill more than VB%
total number of full-time equivalent positions for that agency that became vacant
during the preceding fiscal year and were identified in the report submitted to the
secretary under par. (a).

(c) Notwithstanding s. 16.50 (1), the secretary shall require each executive
branch agency to submit expenditure estimates for the filling of all vacant full-time
equivalent positions during each fiscal year and shall withhold approval of any
expenditure estimate for the filling of a position that is inconsistent with the
prohibition under par. (b).

(d) 1. In each fiscal year, the secretary shall abolish all vacant positions that
may not be filled under par. (b) and shall identify the appropriations from which
these abolished positions are funded.

2. From each sum certain appropriation of general purpose revenue identified
in subd. 1., the secretary of administration shall lapse to the general fund the amount
specified in subd. 1. for that appropriation. After the secretary makes the lapse, each
sum certain appropriation is decreased by the amount specified in subd. 1. for that
appropriation.

3. For each sum sufficient appropriation of general purpose revenue identified
in subd. 1. the expenditure estimate for the appropriation is reestimated to subtract

the amount specified in subd. 1. for that appropriation.
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4. For each sum certain program revenue or program revenue-service
appropriation identified in subd. 1., the secretary of administration shall decrease
the appropriation by the amount specified in subd. 1. for that appropriation.

5. From each appropriation of segregated fund revenues or segregated fund
revenues — service identified in subd. 1., the secretary shall lapse to the underlying
fund the amount specified in subd. 1. for that appropriation. After the secretary
makes the lapse, each of the sum certain segregated revenues or segregated revenues
— service appropriations is decreased by the amount specified in subd. 1. for that
appropriation and the expenditure estimate for each of the appropriations that are
not sum certain appropriations is reestimat;ed to subtract the amount specified in
subd. 1. for that appropriation.”.

(END)
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FoR 2001-08 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
2 1. Page 11, line 2: after that linc insert:
3 “SECTION 18e. 16.505 (1) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin

4 Act 16, is amended to read:

5 16.505 (1) (intro.) Except as provided in subs. (2), (2m), (2n), and (2p), and (Bm),
6 no position, as defined in s. 230.03 (11), regardless of funding source or type, may be
7 created or abolished unless authorized by one of the following:

8 SECTION 18r. 16.505 (3m) of the stétutes is created to read:
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16.505 (3m) (a) Annually, after July 1 but before August 1, each executive
branch agency shall submit a report to the secretary identifying each position for
that agency that became vacant during the preceding fiscal year.

(b) In any fiscal year, no executive branch agency may fill more than 80% of the
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

(d) 1. In each fiscal year, the secretary shall abolisil all vacant positions that
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
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4. For each sum certain program revenue Or program revenue—service
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
not sum certain appropriations is reestimated to subtract the amount specified in
subd. 1. for that appropriation.”.

(END)



